

## Curriculum Vitae

Andrew Melmoth

UK citizen

Flat 4 St Andrews RD PO1 5EP Hampshire, Portsmouth  
Email: koreaexpat10@mail.com Mobile telephone: 010-3824-9001  
Marital status: single Date of Birth: 26/09/1989

### Professional Summary

I am an experienced ESL teacher who has lived in Korea for nine years. I am an English Degree graduate. Have worked extensively with kindergarten, elementary and middle school. I am very enthusiastic and passionate. I believe in creating learning experiences that are flexible, dynamic, enjoyable and adapted to the student's needs. I have practical experience living in Korea and love Korean culture.

### Skills

- Fluent in English
- Make use of unique dynamic PPTs
- Know basic classroom Korean
- Use many hands on games
- Have excellent teacher resources
- eight years of teaching experience
- Have a very creative and nuanced teaching approach
- Well organized with a great teaching system
- Effective at teaching through song
- Teach effectively on Zoom
- Have created 30 self made ESL role-plays
- Possess a Celta Teaching qualification

### Work History

### **January 2021 to April 2022 – English language Tutor at Minerva Learning**

Taught and cultivated advanced speaking capabilities for students

Taught students effective writing and paragraph organizing skills.

Helped students develop effective debating skills.

Greatly helped develop conversational English skills.

Participated and planned extra curricular special days.

Greatly helped to boost students self confidence, self esteem, problem solving skills and ability to reason.

Helped facilitate students to have greater knowledge and about the wider world.

### **May 2014 to December 2020 - English language Teacher at YBM Jinjeop ECC.**

Taught the YBM facilitating good grammar, pronunciation and speaking ability .

Cultivated very advanced speaking capabilities in students from aged 6 to 7.

Greatly enriched the basic curriculum with a versatile array of PPTs, songs, and role-plays.

Taught students effective sentence structure, story writing and writing organization.

Have effectively engaged students with a variety of exciting, interactive hands on games.

Greatly developed students self confidence, esteem, and ability to handle abstract situations.

### **July 2012 to January 2014 - KFC Crew Member**

Ensuring customers are satisfied with service.

Management of restaurant supply resources.

Helping to train new personnel.

Ensuring the premises is clean, sanitized and well organized.

## Education

**University of Portsmouth** - BA English language and literature - 2009 - 2013

**Beet ITTC Bournemouth** - Cambridge CELTA - July 2011

**Portsmouth college** - 3 'A' levels: English, Drama, Travel and Tourism - 2006 - 2007

**Miltoncross School** - 10 GCSEs (includes A\* English) - 2001 - 2005

## Additional information

Have completed a Duke of Edinburgh awards at silver level.

Have privately tutored students in English.

Am an Avid reader and also enjoy writing fiction.

Am an exercise enthusiast interested in Running, Hiking, Gym and overall fitness.